
From: Hill, Shannon
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: for ppt, photos of signage for Hellwig Iron Works, Kearney Pattern Works, Stephen"s Meat Products?
Date: Monday, November 16, 2020 6:48:13 PM

 
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 4:08 PM
To: Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: RE: for ppt, photos of signage for Hellwig Iron Works, Kearney Pattern Works, Stephen's
Meat Products?
 
We have time – whenever it’s convenient for you, Shannon!
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:47 PM
To: Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>
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
 
P.S. I’ll provide the images tomorrow or Monday if that works. I have a deadline I’m working towards
today/tonight.
 
Thanks!
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José |
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Hill, Shannon 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:35 PM
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
 
Hi Cheryl,
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I believe there are images of all those structures in the DWDSG that we could pull from.
 
Thanks,
 
Shannon Hill, Planner
Planning, Building & Code Enforcement
| Environmental Review Section
City of San José
|
200 East Santa Clara Street
Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov
|
(408) 535 - 7872
 

From: Wessling, Cheryl 
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2020 3:29 PM
To: Keyon, David <david.keyon@sanjoseca.gov>; Hill, Shannon <Shannon.Hill@sanjoseca.gov>
Cc: Kuhlmann, Dylan <dylan.kuhlmann@sanjoseca.gov>; Downtown West Project
<downtownwest@esassoc.com>
Subject: for ppt, photos of signage for Hellwig Iron Works, Kearney Pattern Works, Stephen's Meat
Products?
 
Re DTW ppt, might be nice to include photos – if we have them -- on the slides of any of these
businesses with historical value:
 

Kearney Pattern Works—Relocation, Adaptive Reuse, Addition
Cultural: Hellwig Iron Works—Modification

Cultural: Stephen’s Meat Products
 
Or might Vicrim have these?
 
Cheryl Wessling 
|
 Public Information Manager 
City of San José, Dept. of Planning, Building and Code Enforcement
www.sanjoseca.gov/pbce
408.535.6817  |
 cheryl.wessling@sanjoseca.gov
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Stay informed
www.bit.ly/PBCENewsletter-Signup
BuildingSanJose 
facebook 
twitter  instagram
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